Park, Beach, and Recreation Commission Regular Meeting November 3, 2010

Members Present

<u>Absent</u> Public Works Representative Nick Veccharelli Jr., Alderman Also Present William McCarthy, Recreation Director Bill Bevan, Alderman

Daniel Worroll, Jr., Chairman Kerri Rowland, Commissioner Sharon Fowler, Commissioner Patrick Dooling, Commissioner Ann Fabian, Vice Chairman

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held their November meeting on November 3, 2010 at 7:30 PM in Conference Room C of the Parson's Government Complex. Chairman Worroll called the meeting to order at PM.

I. <u>Consideration of Minutes</u> of the Regular Meeting of the Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held on September 1, 2010.

Commissioner Fowler <u>made a motion</u> to accept the September 1, 2010 minutes as read. Seconded by Commissioner Dooling and unanimously carried.

II. Public Statement

None

Chairman Worroll noted that Joe Woyciesjes was present to discuss trail work that has previously been presented to the Commission.

Vice Chairman Fabian <u>made a motion</u> to add this item to the Agenda to be number two under New Business. Seconded by Commissioner Dooling and unanimously carried.

Vice Chairman Fabian <u>made a motion</u> to re-order the Agenda to make New Business the next item on the Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Fowler and unanimously carried.

III. New Business

- 1. Director McCarthy reported that he was contacted by a company called "Go Beach Media" requesting information on being able to hand out free items at Gulf and Walnut Beach. Discussion followed. Director McCarthy will be requesting further information from the company.
- 2. Joe Woyciesjes reported that first, the NMBA would like to rescind their offer to do a 50' trial but do hope to help in future work and restoration at the park. Second, they are helping all groups in Milford and he is here today on behalf of Boy Scouts, Girls Scouts and Earth Day requesting to mark trails and build (2) and renew the kiosks at Eisenhower Park. They would like to enhance user access to the park and are looking for any questions, concerns, etc. from the Commission.

The Commissioners agreed that they think this is a great idea and requested that Joe bring more detailed information to the next meting.

IV. Correspondence

1. Director McCarthy reported that he received a complaint from a Caswell Cove resident regarding duck hunters launching their boats next to the closed Caswell Cove boat launch. He referred the complainant

PAGE 1

"BUILDING A COMMUNITY THROUGH PEOPLE, PARKS AND PROGRAMS"

THE BENEFITS ARE ENDLESS

Park, Beach, and Recreation Commission Regular Meeting November 3, 2010

to the Police Department, who handle enforcement of this issue.

V. Director's Report

- 1. Bench Dedication Program update. Thanked Ann Fabian for all of her hard work on this program. Discussed Gulf Beach benches and how many more can be put in there. Discussed Walnut Beach and other areas for future bench dedications. Chairman Worroll and Vice Chairman Fabian are going to do some further research and will present to Commission.
- 2. World War II Memorial bench placement and renovation update.
- 3. Washington and Wasson Fields renovation on schedule.
- 4. Mike Jacobsen is working with the Boy Scouts and Vietnam Vets for shared us of Eisenhower Park Lodge.
- 5. Mayor's October 20th annual budget meeting update.

VI. Commissioner Reports

- 1. Chairman Worroll updated the Commission on the Walnut Beach Enhancement Committee's progress.
- 2. Chairman Worroll reported that he attended the Bodie's Place groundbreaking ceremony and everything went very well.
- 3. Chairman Worroll reported that the Milford Columbus Club Bocce Court dedication went well
- 4. Vice Chairman Fabian reported that the Jimmy Malaney bench dedication went very well. She extended her sincere thanks and appreciation to Kelly Hammill, Ed Cronin and the Public Works Department for work on this bench dedication.

VII. Unfinished Business

- 1. Director McCarthy met with Director Kolwicz regarding the Community Gardens gate. He agreed to take a look at the area. Linda Ball & Director McCarthy are gathering information to get back to Bruce.
- 2. Chairman Worroll announced that Denise Morris-Curt would no longer be having her Meet the Artists & Artisans Fair.

VIII. <u>Adjourn</u>

Commissioner Fabian <u>made a motion</u> to adjourn at 8:35 p.m. Seconded by Commissioner Rowland and unanimously carried.

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission will hold their next regular meeting at 7:30 p.m. on December 1, 2010 in Conference Room C.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra L. Betzig, Secretary

PAGE 2

"BUILDING A COMMUNITY THROUGH PEOPLE, PARKS AND PROGRAMS" THE BENEFITS ARE ENDLESS